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Extraordinaire, PM

To: PM Extraordinaire

Subject: PR 001 Pricing

PM: 

 

Hope that you had a good weekend!  Hey, I looked at that housing unit change that you asked me about last week.
I think that it will take 4 people 2 weeks to complete an ASI to change the building to a Memory Unit.  I included my 
time in this as well.  Pricing as follows:  One Design Manager for 2 weeks at $120 / hour, plus 3 Architects at $105 / hour
for 2 weeks.  Total is 120 x 80 hours plus $105 x 240 hours = $34,800.
 
I'll prepare a formal response, but wanted to get this to you since I know that you are meeting with the Owner soon.
 
Let me know if you have any questions!  See you tomorrow.
 
Joe Architect 
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Extraordinaire, PM

To: PM Extraordinaire

Subject: PR 001 Pricing

Dear PM: 

 

In response to your pricing request for PR 001, we formally request a change for $1,000 to our contract.  There are ten 

(10) more blockouts that need to be formed at $100 / each. 

 

Please issue a change order, and we will proceed! 

 

Thanks, 

 

John Gray 

Gray Concrete Co. 
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Extraordinaire, PM

To: PM Extraordinaire

Subject: PR 001 Kitchen Pricing

Dear PM: 

 

We have looked at the kitchen equipment for changing housing unit 3 from a standard unit to a memory unit. This 
change affects multiple pieces of equipment, as this will be a full cooking kitchen if this change is implemented.  We
need to coordinate the equipment with Hensel Phelps and the Owner, but a Rough Order of Magnitude for this
change is a $15,000 ADD to our current subcontract agreement.  There would be no impact to our installation
schedule.
 

Let us know, and we will proceed! 

 

Thanks, 

 
Jim

 


